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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:49 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Accident involving GU7500) & GBJ228) on 21/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
REQUEST)

Attachments: image026.wmz, image030.emz; Accident involving GU7500) & GBJ228) on

21/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQ... (560 KB)

MEW CASE

From: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Torgue 5 Assessment <assessment@torgueb.com>

Cc: claims@torgueb.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving GU7500) & GBJ228] on 21/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

Will appaint.

Dear lkk,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079904

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaymer ;

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singopore) Pre. Lid. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you ond Ching Taiping Insurance (Singepore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole ar portial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately,

From: Torque 5 Assessment [mailto:assessment@torque5.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Torque 5 Assessment’ <assessment@torgues.com>; claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving GU7500) & GBJ2281 on 21/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Dear Boon Sen ,



v,

-

TORQUEDS
GROUP

We are agreeable Marcus Chua to PRS this vehicle , please kindly arrange.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards

Lucas Chow
Assessor | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Mabile (65) 8131 65148 HEU‘UE LIJDH
Email lucas.chowi@torques.com " ot it

Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54

Premier {@ KB, Singapore 413873

wwaw torques.com

T
- VO Eniill
A BAITLNANCE k VRS

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Torque 5 Assessment

Cc: sam.chang@torque5.com; claims@torgue5s.com

Subject: RE: Accident involving GU7500] & GBJ228] on 21/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

ToRQUED /ORI R, orev:ly MU

SO0YWORKS SARAYWORKS i



Dear Sirs

We infend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Eelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIMN
DSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camed
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping com
Website. www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidentiol, its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and Ching Toiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd, Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient af the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Torque 5 Assessment [mailto:assessment@torque5.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept
Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

r

Subject: Accident involving GU7500) & GBJ228J on 21/01/2019 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)
Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,



We refer to the above matter.

We represent our client, Data Clean Asia Pte Ltd , to notify you of the aforesaid accident involving our client’s
vehicle GU 7500 ] and your insured’s vehicle GBJ 228 J on 21/01/2019.

Please find enclose our client’s GIA report for your necessary action.
This serves as a NOTICE that we are claiming against GBJ 228 J for damages, costs and disbursements.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey
of our client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our own surveyor
and proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your insured or you.

Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-49, Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Lucas (8131 6518)
Contact Email: assessment @ orques.com

VEH IN (Date & Time) © 25/01/2019 11.00AM CUSTOMER WILL BE WAITING
FRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) : 22/01/2019 03.37PM
I_F‘RSA KN MENT

Appointed Surweyor
(Mame & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.
We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7
days from this to minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on both our end,
we seek your kind advice, within 7 days working days, on liability status for subject claim. If we do not
hear from you within the stipulated period, we shall proceed with the purchase of your insured GIA

5

T

TOROQUES
GROUP

report and this cost or any other cost incurred for confirmation of liability status shall be included in
our LOD for reimbursement purpose.

Warmest Regards,

Heng Lee Yi

Administrative Assistant | Motor Claims Department
Hotline (63) 6452 4437 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars

PARFINNF Rahate Frmilne

Crwmner 1D Type: Company
Crwner 10 4100R
‘ehicle Details

Yehicle Mo GU7S00)
Vehicle to he Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Jan201%
Vehicle Make; MISSAN
Vehicle Model; CABSTAR
Primary Color: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2001

Engine Ma.: QD32153245
Chassis No.: JNISFAF23Z08441%0
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: 319,152.00
Original Registration Date: 06 Jun 2001
First Registration Date: 04 Jun 2001
Transfer Count: -+

Actual ARF Paid: $958.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

FARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rabate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2019

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
POP Paid: $3,733.00
COE Rebate Amount: £71.00
Total Hebate Amount; £71.00
The information contained hereinis carrect asat 22 lan 2019
OK
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MHAT IS0 0506 [ Matonal Assessmant Cenlre Serdcas - LI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22012015 1529
SUBMITTED BY: Roslinda Binte Abdul \Wahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Fisase repart Clﬁll‘l‘ﬁl‘.tl! the detalls of the accident 1o 5|.JEEIJ up the chalms ProCess.
2. This Form must b Com plete-:l I.}y' the Pﬁlicy'h:}lll}ﬂl‘ andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or wilholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate pollcy llability,

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insuwrance companies,

4, Any false reporiing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre esiablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avadable upon application by interested paries,

7. By the lodgemeant of this repor 10 the insuners, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this repor at the centre and to copigs of the repor baing made avaiable
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 22/01/2019 15:29

Date Of Accident 21/01/2019 18:30

Exact Location Of Accident KALLANG PUDDING ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number GuU7s00J
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner DATA CLEAN ASIA PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200504100R

Email Address MNOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-67485377

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MISSAN

Model CABSTAR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tirne of stidant COMMERCIAL USE

Are you claiming unu:l_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

Fleet Policy [y ]

Policy Mumber DMCVSN1629901802

Cover Mote Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MUHAMMED HENDRY BIN MOHD NOOR

MNRIC Mo SB8204618D

Date Of Birth 25/02/1982

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25/02/2014

Driving Experience 4 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Numbar
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-84976643

NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 15



BLK 424D YISHUN AVE 11
#05-322

Postcode 764424

Was driver an employee of the Insurad's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Address

Vehicle Ragistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident e
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by
NO
ambulance?
Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person{s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
Number of Passengers (Including Drivar) 4
Passenger 1 NAME: : JANI

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 MAME: . AMIRUL

GENDER: . MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : DEVINDRAN

GEMDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
\Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? MO

VWas there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBJ228)

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber

Fage 2 of 15



ACCIDENT STATEMENT
ACCIDENT DATE:E,_"Lf_?_’_f-_i?_._JfDthdeYYYYJ, ke g: : 3.'-" HHH:MM)

locanon,_Kallany Pudding Lon 4

1. DETAILS CFf VEHICLE
QIVEHICLE NUMBER: G U 30T -
BIINSURANCE COMPANY: CAING Taj pindg
CIPOLCY NUMBER,_PMCVEN 18394, , 505
c)POLICY TYPE: (COMPREHENSIVE / RLY / THIRD PARTY FIRE &THEFT)

SJMAKE & MODEL: " Aagr v CAgITIR
IITYPE:(SALOON / COUPE / MPV /v MOTORCYCLE / OTHERS)
g VEHICLE CATEGDET:{PRNALTE COMMERCIEY / MOTORCYCLE) -

RIPURPOSE OF USING AT AcCiDE E S e
JARE YOU CLAIMING UNW INSURANCE (YES(RQ)
IFNO, PLEASE STATE(THIRD PARTY CLAIM IREPORTING ONLY)
LDER

2., INSURED / FOLICY HO :
N_ASIA PTe LTp —[MALE / FEMALE)

AINAME_ DATA Crean

BINRIC/FIN/PASSPORT, 2050 %00 CONTACT; &3

CJADDRESS;_ >%b Macpheirpn Boad #a;—n:. Befinie .Eu!h'ﬁn.g
. - S(zyes3e) SO —

" CONTINUE TO 3.d IF DRIVER ALSO POLICY HOLDER

Mo o8 peccanas DRIVER
* "LPQ‘ g% CINAME:  Muhgmmesd Herdry Rin Moind W@FEMALEJ
Ch*dﬁad.'rv hivee) b e s T : z Lhe-2
bl . bmmcxmmsspom:_é‘_ﬁlﬂ%f‘?ﬂ CDNT*CT"—E#E—L
€o%) CIADDRESS 8k 829D Vyhun Ave T H05-322 " ol56uyayy

Pascenyer 4 Tani ) UDATE OF BIRTH: (_28/ 03/ 19 ¢3 ] (DD/MMZYYYY)
V2 Baival Cm)  eloccupation: INDOOR / OUTBOOR) 3 _
’ fIYEARS OF DRIVING EXPRERIENCE: 5
EMPLOYEE OF THE INSURED'S companys @ NO)
=i

0 3. 8% M) 4. WAS DRIVER an (
vindvan = e o RELATIONSHIP OF THE DRIVER wrTh INSURED:__fixptbige
5 QIWEATHER CONDION([CLEAR RAINING / OTHERS,
PIROAD SURFACE: (DRY ) WET 7 OTHERS_ . i o]
6. WAS ANYBODY INJURED (vES / gop :
NO)J

7. QREPORTED 10 po g _
IF YES, PLEASE STATE WhicH POLICE STATION:

8. THIRD PARTY VEHICLe :
e ol prccenger o VEHICLE NUMBgr,___ 1 BD 22§ __MODEL;
£ acluching diiver) b) DRIVER's NAME:
o 'M!CIFINJ’FASSPDE’T:__ CONTACT:.

[--. ) 7. THIRD PARTY VEHio
% i S} VEHICLE NUMBER: MODEL -
o of paseager | DRIVER'S NAME.

)
U“duﬂtgﬁﬂh*"-‘) f) NRIC/FIN/P ASSPORT- CONTACT:.
C

ot South Nfc

b | REFORT I Ne
s e - T T ; 3
ey 10 ladhach il Per K 2 TOPQOUE 5 com

6457 4584

E ,Q;x- =
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u

Ll = F L]
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,

- This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
- Information provided must be as truthiul and Becurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or wit hholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

- The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

ompanies.

. Any false reporting ma referred to the Police for inves on,

- The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby conzent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available aforesaid,
- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firme, the
Monetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and,/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident andfor my claims;

(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

{v) complying with applicable law in admin istering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b] allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or Process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GI4 1o their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one er more of the above Purposes,

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e} the information s collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and Eovernment agencies as reasonably required for 1he purposes stated, or

fii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Folicyholder's Signature Driver's Signatl.inre . Reperting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) o Name:
Date & Tirme: N F}ﬂ_'l. MRIC/FIN Mo
9ynd 30

LA
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DESCRIBE EIHII'.‘UMSTANEES OF THE H}DENT

On  tha

dbatd  dofe  and 3w, T vdude <A g Tavel|y

W Stefid vnee.

L wos Wowdlwy — Crvpgbt 1y
— Al

My _lane  Gwading  for Tredtve o cleny bedove T pro (eed
J ~ '
—e
fo  dom  ledt. vl Wotq , Svddenly  Veheto B
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[® I !
W (-t .
-
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are try in every respect.
Jﬁ:rhnhﬂmg?turf - Eriver'sggnatuk I E;'n-rting Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: (I driver is not the policyhalder) WName:

Ciate & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

9ind Jin 904
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Torque5 Pte Ltd

No.B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premler @ Kaki Buklt, #01-50 Singapore 415875
Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Faw: +65 6452 4584 | Emall: enguiry@torgues.com

Co. & GST Reg, No.: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : GU7500) Estimation No. : E19010032
Make & Model - NISSAN,CABSTAR, JN1SF4F23Z0844190 DOA : 22/01/2019
Year of . 2001
Manufacture
Mo Description Qty u/p Amt
Section: List ltems =
1o jl,-"_fh" & ;_. e
1 Rear chassipanal Te m(snh [‘JNU P“‘l Ay 1.00 0.00 0.00
2 Rear chassis stepwell fi»/ 1.00 ”fﬁfll.ﬂ{] 0.00 =
3 Rear body panel bracket (LH) @ 100 29300  293.000\ 7
4 Rear body panel bracket (RH) A 1.00 293.00 293.00 <
¥s Amt 5% 586.00
W% Discount (30.00%) 5% 175.80
v éd Subtotal 5% 410.20
ection: tems
5 Tall lamp (LH) Lok Sty 1.00 277.20 27720 7
6  Tail lamp (RH] 10\ S 1,00 277.20 27720 ~
7 Rear body panel bracket rubber stopper (LH} -1 ¢ 1.00 89.40 89.40 \/
8 Rear body panel bracket rubber stopper (RH) A0 1.00 89.40 89.40 /{:
9 License lamp (LH) Aa 100 64.00 64.00 Y
10 License lamp (RH] A1 100 64.00 64.00 X
11 Number plate bracket Zef 100 89.00 89.00
J S j Amt 5% 950.20
' Discount (10.00%) 5% 95.02
¢ ¥y Subtotal 5% 855.18
|
Section: Special Nett ltems
12 Rear body end panel /,f.z,/f 1.00 180.00 180.00 —
13 Rear body end panel hinge 3.00 300.00 900.00 X
14  Rear body floor panel A 100 220000  2.200.00 ,(
15 Rear body floor panel side hinge (LH) il 1.00 300.00 300.00
16 Rear bady floor panel side hinge (RH) A4__  1.00 300.00 300.00 5.(
/
i

Continue on next page...
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Torgue 5 Pte Ltd

No.B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875
Tel +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emall. enguiry@targues.com
Co. & G5T Reg. Mo.: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

30
s ®)

1,200.00 ?h;
800.00 ?VL'?

Vehicle No : GUIT500) Estimation No. : E19010032
Make & Model : NISSAN,CABSTAR |N1SFAF2320844190 DOA : 22/01/2019
Year of 1 2001
Manufacture
Mo Description Qty u/p Amt
17 Rear body end panel lock FL 2.00 300.00 600,00
18 Rear body end panel sticker - Data Clean Asia Pte Ltd A 1.00 160.00 160.00
19 rear body end panel sticker - TQkm/h A A 1.00 90.00 80.00
20 Rear body end panel sticker - 6 pax A 1.00 90.00 90.00
21 Rear body end panel sticker - 5TA Na 1.00 80.00 80.00
22 Rear body end panel sticker - LTA Inspection L 1.00 80.00 80.00
23 Rear number plate & casing “Ao 100 45.00 45.00
Amt 55 5,025.00
Discount {0.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal 55 5,025.00
Section: ur ltems
24 Tocheck wiring & lighting system 1.00 60.00 60.00
25 Tosupply undercoating / anti rust on affected areas 1.00 80.00 80.00
26  Torepair, replace & realign damaged areas 1.00 1,200.00
27 Tospray painting on affected areas 1.00 g00.00
28 To R&R spare wheel assy 1.00 120.00 44 120.00 _.),3’
Amt 55 2,260.00
| Discount (0.00%) S4% 0.00
[ Subtotal 55 2,260.00
|
1
|
|
I
List Items Subtotal 5% 410.20
Nett Items Subtotal 5% 855.18
Special Nett Items 55
Subtotal 5,025.00
Labour Items Subtotal S5
2,260.00
Total 5%
B.EEQAS

PAGER OF 2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnosssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CSICTI19001592/UTD3NZ

Date: 26/02/2019
REFERENCE
Eﬁi‘:ﬁg:g China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant . )
Vehicle No : GUTS00J Insured Vehicle No: GBJ228J
Date of Loss:  21/01/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: NiA
c IDE ION OF ICLE
Reg No: GUT500J
Make & Model: NISSAN CABSTAR, 2.0 (M) Engine No: QD32153245
Reg. Date: 06/06/2001 (Man. Year: 2001) Chassis No: JN1SF4F23Z0844190
Colour: Silver Odometer: 514346 km
Engine Capacity: 3153 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
Tl LE AT TIME OF VEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185R12 (D)
Front Left Side: Othsu 6 mm Rear Left Side: Condor 6/ mm
Front Right Side: Othsu & mm Rear Right Side: Condor 8/ mm
Thie above values represan the remaining fyre neads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,636 88 1,169.60 5,467.28 82.38
Miscellaneous ems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,260.00 1,530.00 730.00 32.30
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (58] 8,5896.88 2,699.60 6,197.28 69.66
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,100.00
(S%) 8,806.88 2,100.00 579688 7640
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 622.78 147.00 475.78 76.40
Nett Amount (S5) 9,519.66 2,247.00 7.272.66 T76.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 22/02/2019
Date Inspected: 25/01/2018 Inspected At: Torgue 5 Bodyworks Pte Lid (Kaki
Bukit)
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ind ex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 26/2/2019
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NOTE This report reprasents our findings at the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried cut fo the best of our
knpwisdge and ability but any other fiability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ index.cfin?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 26/2/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS B B

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2018)

Parts: NIA NISSAN CABSTAR 2.0 (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted. no print-code for GU7500J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are piﬁxgd with a_n_niterisk *

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty po Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 ‘REAR TAILGATE LOWER PANEL Bent 315.00FL *315.00FL
2 1 ‘REAR CHASSIS STEPWELL Bent 180.00 FL *180.00FL
3 1 *REAR BODY PANEL BRACKET LH Repair 293.00FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR BODY PANEL BRACKET RH Repair 293.00FL *FL
5 1 *TAIL LAMP (LH) Broken 277.20FN *205.00FN
8 1 *TAIL LAMP (RH) Broken 277 20FN *205.00FN
7 1 *REAR BODY PANEL BRACKET RUBBER STOPPER Mot 89.40FN *-FN
(LH) Necessary
B 1 “REAR BODY PANEL BRACKET RUBBER STOPPER Mot B9.40FN *-FN
(RH) Mecessary
9 1 *LICENSE LAMP (LH) Mot G4 00FN “FN
Necessary
10 1 *LICENSE LAMP (RH) Mot 64 .00FN *-FN
Mecessary
11 1 *NUMBER PLATE BRACKET Bent BO.00FN *BO.OOFN
12 1 ‘REAR BODY END PANEL Bent 180.00FS *180.00F5S
. 3 *REAR BODY END PANEL HINGE Repair S00.00FS *-FS
14 1 “‘REAR BODY FLOOR PANEL Repair 2,200.00F5 *-F5
15 4 *REAR BODY FLOOR PANEL SIDE HINGE (LH) Repair 300.00FS “.FS
16 1 *REAR BODY FLOOR PANEL SIDE HINGE (RH) Repair 300.00FS -FS
1w 2 *REAR BODY END PANEL LOCK Repair 600.00FS “F5
18 1 *REAR BODY END PANEL STICKER-DATA CLEAN Mecessary 160.00FS *180.00F5
ASIA PTELTD
19 1 *REAR BODY END PANEL STICKER-TOKM/H Mecessary 90.00FS *10.00F5
20 1 “REAR BODY END PANEL STICKER-6 PAX MNecessary 90.00FS *10.00FS
5 *‘REAR BODY END PANEL STICKER-STA Mot BO.OOFS *-F5
MNecessary
22 1 *REAR BODY END PANEL STICKER-LTA INSPECTION Not 80.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
23 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE & CASING Broken 4500F5 *14.00F3

F=Franchise parl. 5=5SpcNatt. L=ListitemDisc. N=NetllitemDisc. S— —

Sub Total (3§ 7,056.20 1,368.00
- List ltem Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S%) 324.30 148.50
- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%) 95.02 4990

Total Parts (S§) 6,636.88 1,169.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuse box=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 26/2/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's
Labour ltems

1 TO CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM Mew 60.00

2 TO SUPPLY UNDERCOATING/ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED  New 80.00
AREAS

3 TO REPAIR,REPLACE & REALIGN DAMAGED AREAS MNew 1,200.00

TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 800.00

TO R&R SPARE WHEEL ASSY MNew 120.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,260.00

Page 4 of 4

Amount

30.00
50.00

750.00
700.00

0.00

1,530.00

E Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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